From: Jim Scribner [jscribner@glenncoe.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16,2011 11:07 AM
To: Yusuf, Fatuma/SAC

Subject: RE: School bus routes

Attachments: Capay Elementary School Bus Route.pdf

Good Morning,
| attached a map showing the bus routes for Capay Elementary School.
Have a good day,

Jim Scribner
Superintendent/Principal
7504 Cutting Ave.
Orland, CA 95963
530.865.1222
530.865.1214 fax

jscribner@glenncoe.org

From: Eatuma.Yusuf@CH2M.com [mailto:Fatuma.Yusuf@CH2M.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Jim Scribner

Subject: School bus routes

Hi Jim,

Per our phone conversation here’s my request for the map that shows the school bus routes for your school district. Please
note that | need to provide this information to the project developers and/or engineers so that they are made aware of routes
currently used by the community.

Thanks,

Fatuma Yusuf

Senior Economist

CH2M HILL

2485 Natomas Park Dr. Ste 600
Sacramento, CA 95833
916.286.0479 (Direct)
916.614.3484 (Fax)

Email: Fatuma.Yusuf@ch2m.com

file:///C|/...ments/Projects/2011/NODOS/EIR_EIS/Data/School%20Districts_Bus%20Routes/RE%20School%20bus%20routes_JScribner.htm[8/29/2011 3:23:06 PM]
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CHZMHILL TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Jim Scribner — Capay Joint Union Elementary
Superintendent/Principal School District

Phone No.: 530-865-1222 Date: March 3, 2011

Call From:  Fatuma Yusuf Time: 02:40 PMm

Message

Taken By: Fatuma Yusuf

Subject: School bus routes

| talked to Jim Scribner (Superintendent/Principal) who asked that | send him an email which
he'll then reply to with a map of the bus routes used by the district. | sent him the email
shortly after getting off the phone with him.

3/4/11 — Called Jim again and when | didn’t get him | decided to try School Secretary. Kathy
Worthley, the School Secretary told me that that he was out all day at meetings in Chico. |
said | would contact him on Monday.

3/9/11 — called again to follow up on email sent. Spoke to Kathy who asked for my email and
fax and said that she’d give them to Jim. | informed her that Jim already had my email. She
said she would faxt the map to me.

3/10/11 — called the office and spoke to Heidi who took a message for Kathy informing her
that | hadn’t received the fax. | also confirmed that | had the correct email address for Jim
Scribner.

3/16/11 — Called and chose Kathy Worthley’s extension (21) but got Jim Scribner. He said
he would fax the info to me immediately. | reminded him that he also had my email address
if he wanted to send the info via email. He emailed me shortly after | got off the phone.
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